CHATTANCS
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

Movember 12, 1360

Office of\lnspection and Enforcement
Regulatory Commission

dezion II - ite 2100
101 Marietta 3
Atlanta, Cecrg 0303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2 - DOCKET NO. 50-328 - RESUMPTION OF TESTING

ACTIVITIES

{his is to confirm that dased upon the verbal clarirfication provided by
3. C. Dance of your stalf and in accordance with the provisions of your
-onfirmacion of acticn letter cated Ncvember 10, 1380, we have resumed
testing as follows.

'. Those precperaticnal tests that had started defore or were in oprogress
on November 10, 13380

Z. The reactor coclant system and reactor pressure vessel baseline
inspections

3. Calibration cf instrumentation and lccp tests of instrumentation
circuits

we acknowledge our responsibility for ensuring the adequacy of the conduct
of these tests in accordance with written, approved procedures. Quality
Assurance emp.ioyees will actively monitor the conduct of these tests on a
3hift basis.

The course of action outlined above was discussed with Mr. Dance on
November 12, 1380.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

Bo/?
ce: Mr. Victor Stello, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement /
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ) O
Washington, DC 20555
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